Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Foo, Chityan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF: 3317088530SG; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA4900D & SHB6217Y ON
15.03.18 ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BOULEVARD

Attachments: RE: Claim No: 3317088530SG *LKK REF: CC3/AIG18005265/R1hb3

Dear Jimmy,

We refer to the subject matter and to our attached email.

Please be informed that TP confirmed no video footage available.
In view of no evidence, TP proposed for a 50/50 settlement.
Kindly advise.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LIRS

w0 Save the Earth Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 April, 2019 6:23 PM

To: Foo, Chityan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OUR REF: 3317088530SG; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA4900D & SHB6217Y ON 15.03.18 ALONG JUNCTION
OF MARINA BOULEVARD

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -



LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/AIG18005265/R1hb3 Vic

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 2:53 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF: 3317088530SG; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLA4900D & SHB6217Y ON 15.03.18 ALONG JUNCTION OF
MARINA BOULEVARD

Hi LKK,

We refer to the above claim.

Kindly provide us with a status update on this claim file.
Jimmy Foo

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



